Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2007 02:23 PM

To: The Mineral Gallery 1

Subject: ** TMG Mineral Auction #110 Closes Tomorrow! **

Just a quick reminder that TMG Mineral Auction #110 will begin to close tomorrow night
(Monday - May 21st) at 8 PM central time (6 PM pacific or 9 PM eastern).

I had a look at the auction this afternoon during the update and noticed a good number of
specimens without opening bids. Since this is a keystone auction where most specimens are
at or below half price, the bargains are incredible and still there for the taking just
one day before the close! With these low opening bids, dealers might even want to consider
adding some great specimens to their own inventories. The selection's wide and varied so
there should be something for everyone as the auction begins to wind down.

Auction #110 can be found at this link:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

If you've already placed a bid or bids, now is a great time to check and make adjustments
if necessary.

Good luck to all bidders!
Kevin

http://www.themineralgallery.com http://www.exceptionalminerals.com
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